
CHAS-165 1735 or before 
GREENWEICH BOUNDARY MARKERS 
Vicinity of Marshall Hall 
Private 

Of carved rough fieldstone, the Greenweich Boundary 

Markers, despite their early date, survive in almost pristine 

condition. Of the originally five stones, the locations of 

two have been definitely established. Two others are located 

underwater in the Potomac River. The fifth is believed to 

exist, but its location is undetermined. Of the four known 

surviving stones, all mark the established lines of later tracts 

of land. Of the two recorded stones, one reads: "The End of the 

4 Course of Greenweich 160 P." The other, a somewhat larger stone, 

reads: "The End of the 5 Course of Greenweich Thence to the 

Beginning." 

Greenweich was owned in the seventeenth century by Captain 

Randolph Brandt, a wealthy merchant, explorer and Indian fighter, 

who left it to his two sons, Randolph, Jr. and Jacob. The 

property was resurveyed and divided for the two brothers in 1735, 

becoming known as Upper and Lower Greenweich. Both parts of the 

property were sold by Logan Brandt in 1856 to George Tubman. For 

many years following its sale, Greenweich was the site of a 

commercial fishery. Neither of the two Brandt homes known to 

have stood here, or the family cemetery, all frequently referred 

to in various eighteenth and nineteenth century transfers, remain. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Greenweich Boundary Markers are located on the north and south 
shoulders of River Road, approximately three quarters of a mile 
west of Marshall Hall. Whether or not the two known markers (there 
were originally five} have been moved from earlier locations when 
River Road was widened and paved in the 1950's is unknown. The 
smaller of the two markers is located on the southeast side of a 
ditch at the junction of River Road and Chester Avenue. The second 
marker is located on the west shoulder of River Road near where 
the macadam surface ends, about 1,400 feet from the first stone. 
Both markers are common fieldstones with fairly smooth surfaces. 
The first stone reads: "The End of the 4 Course of Greenweich 
160 P." The other states: "The End of the 5 Course of Greenweich 
Thence to the Beginning." Both now mark the established boundaries 
of two tracts of land in the vicinity, that of Lewis E. Smoot's 
"Gut Landing Farm" (80/435} and Edmonia W. Davidson's portion of 
"Greenweich" (304/14}. 
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Although inscribed stones are known to have marked the boundary points 
of several early Charles County properties, most have been lost. Given 
the insecure location of the Greenweich markers it is surprising that 
they have survived, especially since they occupy positions within a 
public right of way and, while cumbersome, are small enough to be easily 
dislodged and removed. Their artistic merit and interest as a "curiosity" 
would seem to make them very attractive and appealing to a collector of 
such artifacts. While the location of only two of the stones has been 
definitely established, the other three are believed to be extant. Two 
of the markers, including the "beginning stone", are said in a fairly 
recent survey (84/30, 1946) to be submerged in the Potomac River. 

The Greenweich markers are believed to date no later than a 1735 resurvey 
and division of the original seventeenth century Greenweich tract ac­
quired by Captain Randolph Brandt, wealthy merchant, explorer and Indian 
fighter, and willed to his two sons, Randolph and Jacob. The stones 
could date from the original seventeenth century survey as the boundaries 
were not substantially altered at the time of the resurvey. In 1735 
the two parts of the divided tract became known as Upper and Lower Green­
weich. Each section continued in the ownership of Randolph Brandt's 
descendents until 1856 when they and other contiguous Brandt holdings 
were sold by Logan Brandt to George Tubman. Following this sale the 
property passed through various ownerships and was gradually broken down 
into smaller parcels that in turn were absorbed into other tracts, such 
as Gut Landing Farm. Throughout most of the late nineteenth and early 
twentieth centuries the property was developed and maintained as a 
commercial fishery. 

The land records involving the Greenweich tract indicate that the Brandt 
family resided on the property since the time of its original acquisition 
by Randolph Brandt, Sr. Almost all of the eighteenth and nineteenth 
century transactions refer to several dwelling houses and the family 
cemetery, none of which, however, survive. 
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ll!JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

The 4th Course marker is located on the N shoulder of the junction of 
River Road and Chester Avenue. The 5th Course marker is located on the 
west side of River Road and marks the north corner of Parcel 151 (Edmonia 
Davidson) as illustrated on Map 1, Charles County Tax Maps (revised 
January 19 76) . 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

J. Richard Rivoire, Consultant 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Charles County Planning Department September 1978 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

Charles County Courthouse 645-6537 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

La Plata Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 
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